

*in Schwann
notified*

The New York Times

TIMES SQUARE NEW YORK NY 10036 TEL: 556-1738

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT

September 23, 1964.

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.
The Kettering Laboratory
College of Medicine - Eden Avenue
Cincinnati 19, Ohio.

Dear Bob:

Under the pressures of an exceedingly heavy schedule, I can only confess to you that I am delighted to waive my Seminar for Friday, October 16th in favor of Leo Noro. You have not only failed to hurt my feelings but actually succeeded in bolstering my morale and maybe even preserving my health.

I have ascertained that we can accomodate Leo Noro at Onchiota. It may be that you may have to have him there as your guest but I think this is something we ought to discuss at the business meeting. Frankly, I don't know how the Rams have accomodated guests in the past but at the \$28.00 per day charge at Sterling Forest, plus a liquor surcharge, I don't see how I can, with conscience, add additionally to what will be a financial burden to some of our colleagues. Trust me to be open minded and ask the consensus of the group.

Our paths will probably cross at A.P.H.A. but if not, I look forward to being with you at Onchiota Lodge.

Cordially,

David

David H. Goldstein, M.D.,
Medical Director.

DHG/cm.

P.S. Unfortunately, I am not free on either October 30th or December 4th. If there is an opening in the Spring that will suit me fine.

N 24757